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Kermit Geary Esq., 
R.D.2, Box 298, 
Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania, 
U.S.A. 

Dear Sir, 

Thank you for your letter of 9th January about 
reception of our medium wave broadcasts. 

According to the information you have given, the 

broadcast you heard on 1214 kc/s was indeed from one of 
our transmitters radiating the Light Programme. This 
programme is broadcast on 200 kc/s from Droitwich and from 
ten transmitters working on 1214 kc/s in the medium waveband. 
The locations of these transmitters and their coverage is 
given in the enclosed leaflets. The other leaflets give 
some general information about our different services which 
we hope you will find of interest. 

Vie regret that we do not operate a QSL card service 
but we are always pleased to hear from listeners abroad 
when they have been able to hear our programmes. 

Yours faithfully, 

(H.D.P. Banbridge) 
for Head of Engineering Information Department 
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